Kaleem Ullah

Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: kalim.ullah@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Kaleem Ullah is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Kaleem Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Digital Sytems And Signal Processing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
BS in signal processing COMSATS, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024 - 2024
Lab Engineer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2024

Awards

Silver medal 2010

For Second position in batch and academic excellence